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DATE: May 2, 2020 
 
TO: CBJ Assembly 
 
FROM: Mila Cosgrove, Incident Commander   
 
RE: City & Borough of Juneau COVID-19 Response – Emergency Operations Center Update 

 

Situational Update – Incident Level 2 
 
Numbers changed from yesterday are highlighted.  We did not receive a DPH update on numbers today. 
 

Category Juneau Statewide 

Total Confirmed cases 27  365 

Recovered 22  261 

Cumulative Tests & % of 
population tested 

1,129 3.53% 21,399 

Average # of tests per day 
over the last 7 days 

33.29 Down  

Positive tests over the last 7 
days (# and % of positive) 

0 0%  

DPH PUIs 3   

Hospitalized COVID + 0  36 (Cumulative) 

Ventilated Patients 0   

Fatalities 0  9 
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Positive cases are back dated by the Division of Public Health during their contact tracing phase to the day of 
onset of COVID-19 symptoms. 
 
Additional detail is available on the CBJ & DHSS Dashboards which can be found on at: 
www.Juneau.org/COVID-19 
 

EOC Highlights 
 
We are in Operational Period 11 (4/30/2020 – 5/07/2020). The EOC did not meet today. 
 

Operational Highlights 
 
Airport Screening: provided quarantine information and Juneau specific COVID related materials to 83 
arriving passengers.   
 
Mobile Screening: 37 calls came into the hotline, 17 referred for testing, 17 appointments scheduled.  There 
were 7 tests at drive through 2 of which were for medical related appointments.  To date, sampled 339 for 
testing. 1 welfare checks was completed via phone.   
 
Vessel Screening: Nothing to report.  AMHS will report numbers for the weekend on May 4th   
 
Mt. Jumbo:  No clients   
 
Did not receive numbers from the shelter or feeding taskforce. 
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